Tom Udovcic

From: Green Building Council of Australia <greenstar@gbca.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 8:15 AM

To: Danielle Fogarty

Cc: Alfred Jury

Subject: Green Star online application received: GS-6834DA

[External Email] This email was sent from outside the NSW Department of Education. Be cautious, particularly with links and

attachments.

Dear Danielle,

Congratulations! You’ve taken the first step towards Green Star certification, and
creating more sustainable places for everyone. The application and executed
Certification Agreement for your project, North Sydney Public School Upgrade -
Buildings | & J for a Green Star - Design & As Built v1.3 rating, has been received.

Your project number is: GS-6834DA.

Please use this number in all correspondence with us. A copy of this agreement is
located within this projects record in the Green Star Project Manager

An invoice will be issued within two business days. Once payment is received the
registration process will be complete.

GBCA member companies can save up to $5,000 on Green Star project
registrations where they are the Applicant. If you're not currently a GBCA member
and would like to learn more about the benefits of membership please feel free to



email us by reply or contact us on 02 8239 6200. We look forward to working with
you on the next steps to completing the projects registration.

Kind Regards,

The Market Engagement team

Disclaimer

Please ensure that you have read the Eligibility Criteria applicable to your project and that your project meets the
Eligibility Criteria for the relevant Green Star rating tool. It is the responsibility of each project team to confirm that
their project is eligible. Registration does not guarantee Assessment or Certification. No project will be assessed if the
GBCA deems it ineligible. The GBCA reserves the right to deny eligibility to assessment of any project that is deemed
to compromise the Green Star brand, and to revise these criteria to better achieve the goals of the Green Star rating

tools.
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